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Legislative File No: 2012-0240

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Allan E. Schneck P.E., Director of Public Service
DATE: July 16, 2012

SUBJECT: Tienken Road, (Livernois Road to Sheldon Road), Grant of Highway Easement and
Driveway Grading License, City File No. EO6-001

REQUEST:

City Council is requested to grant a Highway Easement and Driveway Grading License to the Road
Commission for Oakland County (RCOC) for the Tienken Road (Livernois Road to Sheldon Road
project), from Parcel No. #15-02-376-012.

BACKGROUND:

The RCOC is proceeding with the Rights of Way acquisition for the Tienken Road improvements from
Livernois to Sheldon Roads. RCOC has requested that the City of Rochester Hills provide them with a
Highway Easement and Driveway Grading License from the Rochester Hills Fire Station No. 5, 251
East Tienken. The requested easement will provide a 70 foot, half width rights of way. Additionally
the Driveway Grading License will provide an additional 10 feet for temporary use to reconstruct the
drive entrance to the Fire Station.

RECOMMENDATION:

The Department of Public Services recommends the granting of a Highway Easement and Driveway
Grading License along Tienken Road to the Road Commission for Oakland County, as shown on the
Attached Exhibit A drawing and described by Exhibit B.
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